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INTERMAL IFEVENLE EERYICE
Wik ZHINGTOM. DO 20224

COMMERE a8

May 22, 2000

MEMORANDUM FOR TREASURY INSPECTOR GENERAL FOR TAX
ADMINISTRATION

FROM: Charles O, Rossoti
miasionsr of Intemal Revenve

SUBJECGT: Dvaft Auxlit Report — Automsted Collection System Customer
Balistaction Survay Reaults Should Be Gualfied if Used for e
GPRA, (Audit 199810108)

Thank you for the cpportunily to respond to your Jrlt report entifed “Automatad
Collecion System Customer Satisfaction Survey Results Should Be Qualified if Used
tor the Government Performance and Results Azt (GPRA)" We egree with the
recommendation to provide mgre infarrnation on the cuslomens surveyed and relatad
rastits, including constraints or kmitations of the survay dats ke thase discussed in
your draft report, when we use the results for GPRA. The Office of Program Evaluation
and Risk Analysis (OPERA) and the Assistant Commigsionec (Customer Service)
provided guidancs ko Automatad Goliaction Systen [ACS) sites on administering the
Customer Satisfaction Survey. Through mamorandums, iraining malteral, quality
confarencas, and the Intarnal Revenue Manual (RM) 21.10.1. ACS siiles recalved
information on: why the surveys were baing developed; when the survey process woukl
begir; and how to select potential sutvay raspondents, ranefer those calers to the
survey tzalf, and documant the actions taken.

Tha OPERA haa direct aversight of the contractor's data cellection and intarpratation
adivibes. The Statistics of Income {SOQ1) Divislon worked with Pacific Conasulting Greup
{PCG) io design the sample, and Custemar Service I8 responsible for Implementing the
procedures. Tha Nationwl Qlfica, in conjunction with the SOI Divisioh and the vendor,
developad the IRM guidelines for the field to follow in selecting tha aample. The Field
Customer Senice quality review management stafl ks responsible for executing the
sampis. We balleve this shared responsibiity kr all the facets of the ACS Customer
Satisfaction Survey is sufficiant, as defined under OMB Clreular # A-122.

‘We agree the outtsme maasura, Proteciion of Assats/Reliabiilty of Information
(poteatial), cannct be quantified by a doliar amolnt or number because: the extent of the
survey results’ unrefiablitty cannhot bo delarmined. We do net concur with your outcoma
maasune on (patertialy) reducing taxpayer buraen since we see na appareri
ralationship between the recommendations in the report and Aty impact on tqayer
burdan,
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Your raport identifies the Direcior, Strategic Planning and Budgating ae tha esponsible
offictal far implemanting its recommandations. Tha OPERA, Cus&%ar Service Field
Qperatians, and the mblmt Commissioner (Cusltmer Sarvioa) are responsibla for tha
ACS Customer Satisfartion Survey program and the ecmective actions identified below.
Thesa offices, warking with the Director, Strategic Planning and Budgeting, wik ba
raaponsitie for discosing survey limitations for GPRA.

IDENTITY OF RECOMMENDATION/FINDING

The: Director, Strategic Planning and Budget should establish an oversight process i
ansure IRS surveyors and customser representativas comply with survey salection
oriteria and procedures. -

ASSESSMENT OF CAUSE(S)
The surveyors did not stweya ollow sample sslection procwduras and salection
methods vary bolwaen call gites.

CORRECTIVE ACTIONS

To ensure the quakty reviewers am properly using the randorn pumbery tables to select
customer secvice repreaantatives, we have revissd the sampiing instruciions in the IRM
after consulting with B0t and PCG to ensure They are clear and spacific. n addition, wa
have added enhanced aurvey selection rstructions to IRM 21.10.1.9. We belleve the
cument delinesation of reaponaioiities ia mora than adequate to ensure valid survey
results. Thus, the respansible officlal for this comeciive action shauld ba the Ageistant
Commissionar (Customer Service).

IMPLEMENTATION DATE
COMPLETED May 8. 2000

RESPONSIBLE OFFICIAL(S)
Azgisient Comminsioner {Customur Service)

CORRECTIVE AGTION MONITORING PLAN
Not Applicable

IDENTITY OF RECOMMENOATIONFINDING

The Diector, Siratagic Planning and Eudged should revise survey selection critera ko
ensure all ACS customers ate given an equal opportunity of being selacted for the
survey. Far example, the sample should include outgoing calls, non-English speaking
customers, and calls from all haurs of opsration.
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:SSESBMENT QF CAUSE

scausa of lachhologital limitalions of the cument IRS talaphons system, we cannot
Include cutgeing ACS calis in the ACS Customer Satisfaction Suevey sample.
Technolggical atematives are not available that woukd aliow us to Include this
poputation in this sample.

Only a small percentage of the paet and current ACS outgoing cals are mada
customers. The vast majority of these cals aro ko direciory assistance, locator sanioey,
and to third parties fior addreas verfication and verification for levy sources. We do not
Interact with taxpayers on these calls, and they could not be included in the survey. The
majority of customer pontacts are, in fact, caplured by the curent survay design

The ACS sutvay was designad to include Spanish-speaking respondents. [t s avallabla
i Spanish and Spanish callers do participats. (n the eady perods of the stxdy, thesa
callans amounted to approximately 2 psroent of afl callers and dropped off to about 1
parcant gt the time Schuiman, Ronca, and Bucubalas, In¢., {the vandor that conducing
the aclusl surveys with customers), concluged thair intarviewing. Most Spanish survey
parbcipanis were transfemed to the Spaniah survey from the Austin, Fresng, and Dallas
call sites whers there ware Spanieh-speaking quaiity reviewars. As a refarsnce point,
Schutman, Ronca, and Bucubalas, Inc., recantly conduded ssvensl nationwide
transportation studies and the Spanish-spasking componsnt of the respandants was
about 2 parcant. Sa the RS results are closs 10 those obtwined in similar studies
parformed in the private sector. in fact, many Spanish-speaking ragpondents da
paricipata in the survey, as their English is sufiiclent io do s0. Also, as notad In our
responsa 1o your discussion draft, from a statistical standpoink, axchuding thase calls
frorn the survey resulls would not sigrificantly alter the satisfaction reguits for Spanich
ACS callers.

Regarding alis-houra AGS calls, our responae 1o your discussion draft report indicated
we are caphixing evening calls It 4 out of 17 sites. Given the very small evening cal
volumes for ACS, this means we dre axcluding hatween 2 percant to 4 percent of
incoming cals. From a statistical standpoint, excluding thecs cals fram the survey
results would not significantty siier the satisfaction resulis lor evening ACS callers.

CORRECTIVE ACTIONS _
Wae will not implament this recommendation because of the Tactors described above.

f you have any questions about cur rasponse, please call me at (202) 622-9511 or your
staff may calf Dave Medeck, National Director, Telephone Operations Division, al
{20%) 2B3-4604.



